

Tel: 01235 766599

Council Offices Old Mill Hall School Lane Grove, Wantage Oxon OX12 7LB

*Email: <u>office@grove-oxon-pc.gov.uk</u> Web: <u>https://grove-oxon-pc.gov.uk/</u>* 

Members of **Grove Parish Council** are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 10 September 2024 at 7.30 pm in Old Mill Hall, Grove.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Council Meetings. As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record the meeting, please inform the Clerk that you wish to do so prior to the start of the meeting.

Please note that residents who have difficulty getting up-stairs are to notify the Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. Item 71 on this agenda has been set aside for members of the public to ask questions relevant to items on the agenda for this meeting. A time limit of 5 minutes will be allocated for each questioner.

5 September 2024

G M Mundy G M Mundy Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

- 66. To receive apologies for absence.
- 67. To receive any declarations of Personal or Pecuniary Interests in respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.
- 68. To sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 30 July 2024.
- 69. To sign the minutes of the Special Finance and General Purposes committee meeting held on 13 August 2024.
- 70. To receive and note the Clerks report summary from the previous meeting (Appendix 1).
- 71. To receive questions from the public relevant to items on the agenda for this meeting.
- 72. To receive any County and District Councillor reports received in advance of this meeting.
- 73. To receive any updates on the Wellington Gate development.
  - a. To receive and note the minutes from the last Grove Development Forum held on 30 May 2024.
  - b. To receive a verbal report from the Clerk and others from the Grove Development Forum meeting held on 5 September 2024.
  - c. To discuss and consider a proposal from Persimmon Homes (Wessex) to move the location of a proposed MUGA from an area of the Wellington Gate development (not yet in their control) to an area of the development adjacent to the temporary changing facilities.
- 74. To receive minutes/notes of the follow up meeting with District Council Officers/Members and the Parish Council.
- 75. To receive, discuss and agree a proposal for a subscription fee increase from the OALC for 2025/26.
- 76. To receive a verbal update regarding the Leisure Strategy' follow up meeting between Parish Cllrs and the District Council.

- 77. To receive and note the Wantage and Grove Street Pastors report for June and July 2024.
- 78. To discuss and consider the recipient charity for the Christmas Tree carol service collection for 2024.
- 79. To discuss and consider arrangements for Remembrance Sunday on 10 November 2024.
- 80. To discuss future participation in the Wantage and Grove Traffic Advisory Committee.
- 81. To receive and note the Wantage and Grove Campaign Group response to Thames Waters' South East Strategic Reservoir Option Public Consultation.
- 82. To receive correspondence from The Planning Inspectorate regarding Thames Waters' South East Strategic Reservoir Option (SESRO) EIA Scoping and Consultation and Regulation 11 Notification.
- 83. To receive a recommendation from the Finance and General Purposes committee to adopt the DRAFT Reserves policy.
- 84. To receive Council Chairman communications.
  - a. To consider a request from a Grove resident for a specific allocation of an allotment plot contrary to the Clerks decision made on 3 September 2024.
- 85. To receive and note reports from outside bodies (Appendix 2).
- 86. To receive and note the income and expenditure to-date for this financial year and to receive and consider accounts for payments, cash and bank balances (including reserves and investments) since the last meeting and to note any losses or gains in the CCLA Property Fund (Appendix 3).
- 87. To discuss Confidential matters.

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be a Full Council meeting which will be held on Tuesday 22 October 2024 in Old Mill Hall, Grove commencing at 7.30 pm. Items to be included in the agenda are to be submitted to the Clerk by 1 pm on Wednesday 16 October 2024